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Debbie Dillon

From: Ohio REALTORS District Vice President Application <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 3:00 PM
To: Debbie Dillon
Subject: Ohio REALTORS District Vice President Application [#64]

Categories: DVP Applications

DISTRICT (please check one) *   4

Candidate Name Sandra Green 

Local Board/Association  Scioto Valley 

Company  

Address  

Email *  

CELL Phone Number 

1. Has the candidate served as an Officer,

Trustee/Director of his/her Local Board prior

to submitting an application for the position

of Ohio REALTORS® District Vice President?

 Yes

Year(s)  2020- President 

Name of Local Board  Scioto Valley  

2. Has the candidate served as an Ohio

REALTORS® Director for at least two years

(not necessarily in succession) or one year as

a Director and one year as an Alternate

Director prior to submitting an application for

the position of Ohio REALTORS® District Vice

President?

 Yes
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Year(s) Director  2023, 2019 

3. Has the candidate served as an active 

committee member of at least one Ohio 

REALTORS® committee during the last three 

years prior to submitting an application for 

the position of Ohio REALTORS® District Vice 

President?  

 Yes 

Committee(s)  DEI, Convention, RPAC Trustees, Communications  

4. Has the candidate been licensed by the 

state and a member of the Ohio REALTORS® 

for a minimum of five years prior to 

submitting an application for the position of 

Ohio REALTORS® District Vice President?  

 Yes 

Year Licensed:  2004 

5. Has the candidate attended at least two 

Ohio REALTORS® Conventions within the last 

three years? (Indicate the years attended)  

 Yes 

Years attended:  2022,2021,2020 

Please indicate the name of person 

submitting this application.  

Sandra Green  

 


